

NOTICE TO CONSUMERS

Medical doctors are licensed and regulated by the Medical Board of California.

To check up on a license or to file a complaint go to

www.mbc.ca.gov,

email: licensecheck@mbc.ca.gov,

or call (800) 633-2322.



NOTICE TO CONSUMERS

Osteopathic physicians and surgeons (D.O.) are licensed and regulated by the Osteopathic Medical Board of California.

(916) 928-8390 www.ombc.ca.gov



To check the status of your physician and surgeon D.O. license online, go to

<https://search.dca.ca.gov>

To file a complaint against the physician and surgeon D.O., complete the online complaint form on the Osteopathic Medical Board of California website or email: osteopathic@dca.ca.gov

NOTICE TO CONSUMERS

Nurse practitioners are licensed
and regulated by the
Board of Registered Nursing

(916) 322-3350

www.rn.ca.gov



NOTICE TO CONSUMERS

Physician assistants are licensed
and regulated by the
Physician Assistant Board

(916) 561-8780

www.pab.ca.gov

